Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, July12, 2023

LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Offices — Martha’s Vineyard Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth

TIME: 2:00 — 4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held as a hybrid meeting (in-person and through remote participation) pursuant to St. 2023, c. 2,
which, among other things, extends the temporary provisions pertaining to remote meetings of public bodies under the Open
Meeting Law to March 31, 2025. Members of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, see the
information below. Written public comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at
mdowney@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, July 11, 2023, and should follow the public comment protocol
below. Written public comments received after the July 11" deadline will be distributed prior to the Compact’s next Board
meeting.

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656

Meeting ID: 889-9503-6335

Passcode: 927984

Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA

1. Public Comment
2. Approval of June 14, 2023, Compact Board Meeting Minutes

3. Chairman’s Report, Martin Culik
A. Cape Cod Commission’s One Cape Summit

4. Discussion and Potential Vote on Proposed Supplemental Budget Request for Legal, Maggie Downey

5. Update on Eversource EV Charging Program, Dan Schell

6. Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey
A. Update on Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust
B. Review and Release of Executive Session Minutes

7. Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)


mailto:mdowney@capelightcompact.org

Cape Light Compact Public Comment Protocols
for Governing Board Meeting
(June 2023)

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board has adopted the following protocols to assistthe public in effective
participation in its Governing Board meetings, where some Board Members, staff and members of the
public may be participating remotely:

1.

Members of the public are welcome to address the Compact Board during the public comment
section of the meeting or in writing.

Members of the public addressing the Compact Board at the meeting must state their name, and if
appropriate the name of the organization the person is representing. Oral comments must be
limited to three minutes.

Members of the public may also submit written comments. Written comments shall be submitted
in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey, at mdowney@capelightcompact.org by
2 p.m. on the Tuesday before a scheduled Compact Governing Board meeting ( or such other time
as may be established by the Compact Administrator). Written comments must include a person’s
name and, if appropriate, the name of the organization the person is representing. Public comments
received after the deadline will be distributed prior to the Compact’s next Board meeting.

Members of the public addressing the Compact Board may not use fighting words, slander,
unreasonably loud or repetitive speech, or speech so disruptive of the Compact Board meeting that the
deliberative process is substantially interrupted or impaired. Speakers may not disrupt others. Speech
must be peaceable and orderly.

All written public comments submitted in advance consistent with these protocols shall be included
in the Compact’s Board meeting packet.

Board members and staff cannot respond to public comments for topics not on the current agenda
during the Board meeting. The Cape Light Compact Board may respond to comments either by putting
them on the agenda of a subsequent meeting or by requesting the administrator or staff to respond to the
comment.

Copies of the Board meeting packet will generally be made available to members of the public in
advance of the meeting at the Cape Light Compact JPE's web site at www.capelightcompact.org
Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Law or protected by the
attorney-client privilege shall not be included.


mailto:mdowney@capelightcompact.org
http://www.capelightcompact.org/

Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 14

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, June 14, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. The meeting
was held as a hybrid meeting (in-person and through remote participation) through a Zoom videoconference for
members of the Board with audio call-in available for members of the public, pursuant to St. 2023, ¢. 2, which,

among other things, extends the temporary provisions pertaining to remote meetings of public bodies under the
Open Meeting Law to March 31, 2025.

Participating In-Person Were:
1. Colin Odell, Executive Committee, Brewster
Brad Crowell, Dennis
Tom McNellis, Eastham
Gary Senecal, Eastham Alternate
Valerie Bell, Harwich
Martin Culik, Chair/Executive Committee, Orleans
David Jacobson, Orleans Alternate

SIRSNCARER SRS

Participating Remotely Were:
David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable

Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
Brian Miner, Chatham

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Alan Strahler, Edgartown

Matthew Patrick, Faimouth

Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

10. Richard Elkin, Executive Committee, Wellfleet
11. Nicola Blake, Executive Committee, West Tisbury
12. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

D0 N DN RN

Absent Were:
1. Forrest Filler, Aquinnah
2. Meghan Gombos, Dukes County
3. Peter Meleney, Oak Bluffs
4. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown
5. Russ Hartenstine, Tisbury
6. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Audrey Eidelman Kiernan, Esq., KO Law, P.C.

Staff Participation In-Person:

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Mimites



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Staff Participating Remotely:
Anneliese Conklin, Data Analyst

Briana Kane, Residential and Commercial & Industrial Program Manager
Dan Schell, Senior Analyst - Retail and Demand Response

Dave Botelho, Data Analyst

Mariel Marchand, Power Supply Planner

Margaret Song, Energy Efficiency Strategy and Policy Manager

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Stephen McCloskey, Analyst - Home Energy Services

Public Participants:
None.

Martin Culik called the meeting to order at 2:08 PM.
Public Comment:

No written comments were received in advance of the meeting and no members of the public were present for
public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the May 10, 2023, Open Session and Executive Session Meeting Minutes.
Matt Patrick stated that he was listed as both participating and absent, and that he was present.

Colin Odell moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by
Valerie Bell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Brian Miner Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Abstained
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Faimouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Abstained
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Nicola Blake West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13-0-2}

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

1. Final Report on April §, 2023 Planning Meeting
Martin Culik stated the final report on the April 5" planning meeting is included in the Board Packet.
2. Plans to Discuss Tactical Ideas Regarding Energy Efficiency — Energy Coaches in the Fall
Martin Culik stated there will be a discussion on Energy Coaches at a fall Board Meeting.
3. Award from Cape Cod Technology Council

Martin Culik stated that on May 31%, Maggie Downey, Joyce Flynn, and he accepted an award from the Cape
Cod Technology Council for the CVEO (Cape and Vineyard Electrification Offering) program.

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL VOTE ON PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE COMPACT’S AGGREGATION PLAN,
AUDREY EIDELMAN KIERNAN, ESQ.:

Audrey Eidelman Kiernan stated that she is here to review the revisions to the Compact’s Aggregation Plan.
She stated that she had received a letter from the DPU (Department of Public Utilities) Hearing Officer on
March 2™ asking the Compact to make certain changes to its Plan. The DPU requested these changes to provide
clarification, support customer education, and bring the Plan in line with more recent DPU precedent. She stated
that during last month’s Board Meeting the Compact went through each page and reviewed the changes. She
stated that the only difference in versions is on page 21, where Mariel Marchand and she made a small change
to the tax exemption provision.

Audrey Eidelman Kiernan stated that two of the DPU requests were for additional language to confirm that the
Compact would comply with the DPU’s directive and orders. She stated that Section 13 of the Plan already
states that the Compact fully intends to comply with the requirements of law and the rules of the DPU. She
stated that the DPU may have missed that while reviewing the Plan. She reached out to the DPU to make sure
they are comfortable with the Compact’s existing language on this subject and has not heard back. She stated
that she recommends leaving the Plan as is and in our cover letter for the filing, referring the DPU to those
provisions and why the Compact did not add more express language.

Audrey Eidelman Kiernan stated that there was another request that asked for revisions to the customer
enrollment provision in the Plan to make an express confirmation that once the current supply agreement term
expires, the Compact would then implement the new customer enrollment provision. She stated that this is the
language the Compact added to the Plan at the end of 2022 and that the Compact included the requested
confirmation in the cover letter for that last Plan filing. She stated that she had made the DPU aware that this
confirmation was already addressed in the December 2022 filing and has not heard back from them. She stated
that her recommendation is to make it clear in the cover letter that the Compact has stated this in the previous
Plan filing and make it clear that there are no additional extensions to the current power supply agreement.

Audrey Eidelman Kiernan stated that this will be submitted on or before June 30®.

David Anthony stated that the last time the Compact updated the Plan was in December. He asked if there is a
sense that this may be the last time we have to make small changes to the Plan anytime soon. He thinks that

Cape Light Compact Executive Conunittee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

having to do so every so often defeats the purpose of trying to have something that is established. Audrey
Eidelman Kiernan stated that the December filing was just one specific provision consistent with an Order that
had been pending before the DPU for several years. As for this filing, it was due to someone reaching out to the
DPU stating that the Compact’s Plan did not specifically give context for the current supply offering the way
the website did. She stated that therefore, she believes the Compact should be set for a while. Maggie Downey
stated that the Compact, City of Boston, and many other towns are working on legislation to address what
would trigger an update to a municipality’s Aggregation Plan. She stated that the legislation has been filed and
there is a hearing date on September 19",

Joyce Flynn moved the CLC JPE Board of Directors approve the revisions to the Compact's Aggregation Plan
as presented in the Board Meeting Packet, as further revised or amended by consensus of the Board during
deliberation thereon, subject to form or other scrivener's revisions, and direct staff to work with legal counsel
to prepare submittal documents for the Department of Public Utilities on or before June 30, 2023.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to

implement this vole, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Colin Odell,

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Brian Miner Chatham Yes
Tim Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Nicola Blake West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)
Robert Schofield joined the meeting at 2:30PM.
Tim Carroll left the meeting at 2:37PM.
ENERGY EFFICIENCY:
1. Discussion and Potential Vote on Proposed Mid-Term Modification, Margaret Song
Margaret Song reviewed the Regulatory Update 2023 Mid-Term Modification (MTM) and Energy Efficiency

Surcharge (EES) PowerPoint.

Cape Light Compact Executive Conumitice & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Margaret Song stated that the DPU Order for the 2022-2024 Plan changed the previous requirements for
submitting an MTM to DPU. She stated that in this latest Order they have established a cap on budgets. More
specifically, the Program Administrators will not be permitted to recover any costs in excess of approved
program budgets unless the Program Administrator receives approval by the DPU to increase the program
budget. In order to increase the budget, the Program Administrator must demonstrate that the proposed budget
increase will result in an increase in kWh or therm savings and, thereby, provide additional direct resource
benefits to electric or gas customers above planned levels.

Margaret Song stated that the Compact, along with other Program Administrators (PAs), filed its Plan in
October of 2022. She stated that at that time staff does its best to estimate costs, participation numbers, measure
mix, and savings. She stated that we are being requested to submit an MTM as soon as possible for expected
differences for 2023 and 2024.

Margaret Song reviewed the expected Mid-Term elements. For residential hard to measure there is an 11%
change that is mainly due to increased demand for HEAT Loans and required evaluations. For the Income-
Eligible Existing Buildings Program there is a 93% change, which is being driven by the increased cost of heat
pumps. For Income-Eligible Hard to Measure there is a 9% change and that is due to required evaluations.
Lastly, there is a negative 18% change in the Commercial and Industrial sector due to underspending in 2022.

Margaret Song stated that for the next steps the Compact has to finalize the MTM and then simultaneously file
with the DPU and Energy Efficiency Action Council (EEAC) to be reviewed.

David Jacobsen asked if at some point we could see the commensurate changes in saving as well. Maggie
Downey stated that the filing will address that and she would be happy to share it with the Board once
completed. Margaret Song stated that at least for the hard to measure there will not be commensurate savings.
She stated that for income-eligible the main cause for the increase is that many customers are converting to heat
pumps and there is a heating penalty in the savings calculation formula which results in no kWh savings. She
stated that one of the things that PAs are trying to figure out is how to craft the conversation around heat pump
incentives because electrification is a policy goal and results in positive greenhouse gas emissions reductions.

Brad Crowell stated that looking at this, we are looking for an approximate $10 million budget increase overall.
He stated that looking ahead in the PowerPoint it looks like there is a negative impact on ratepayer’s monthly
bills. Margaret Song stated that the EES is an accounting mechanism that reconciles what was underspent
previously and also accounts for income eligible tariff changes from the Eversource Rate Case, and what you
see is that there is decrease for residential, and commercial and industrial, and an increase for income-eligible.
She stated that these numbers are only for 2023, not including 2024. Brad Crowell asked if it would change
dramatically in 2024. Margaret Song answered not in a big way for residential, and commercial and industrial
as compared to our Plan. She stated that some of this will depend on what we spend in 2023,

Joyce Flynn moved the CLC JPE Board of Directors approve the proposed mid-term modifications to the
Compact's 2022-2024 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plan (Plan) as presented in the Board Meeting Packet,
subject to any necessary final data and quality control revisions, and direct staff to work with legal counsel to
prepare and submit the mid-term modification request to the Department of Public Utilities.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Valerie Bell.

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
June 1, 2023, Meeting Minutes '



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Brian Miner Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Nicola Blake West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)

2. Revised 2023 Energy Efficiency Surcharge (EES) Filing with the MA Department of Public
Utilities, Margaret Song

Margaret Song stated that the EES is the primary source of funding for Compact’s, and utility Program
Administrators, energy efficiency programs. She stated that it is also known as Energy Efficiency
Reconciliation Factor (EERF). The Compact’s effective EES date is January 1% of each year and the proposed
EES must be filed 60 days prior. She stated that the EES is designed such that, if revenue and expenditures are
exactly as planned, then the Compact’s energy efficiency fund would be $0 at year end. She stated that in
reality, both expenditures and revenue vary from the plan, and there is a positive or negative balance at year
end. Annually, the EES fully reconciles the Compact’s change in expenditures and revenues.

Margaret Song stated that the expected expenditures are pretty clear, but the revenues are going to be carryover
from the previous year, known systems benefits charge, forward capacity market, regional greenhouse gas
initiative revenue, and interest projections.

Margaret Song stated that the DPU directed the Compact to file new EES for effect July 1, 2023 and it was due
May 1%, She stated that this was due to NSTAR Electric Rate Case (DPU 22-22) that had an income eligible
tariff calculation method change. Low-income costs no longer have an allocation factor to residential and C&l
sectors. She stated that the other component of the revised EES filing was updating the Compact’s assumptions
on expenditures, revenues, and sales, as well as including costs approved for CVEO.

Margaret Song reviewed the rate payer impacts. The residential, commercial, and industrial rates have
decreased. As for income-eligible it is increasing largely due to the DPU order for Eversource that says income-

eligible must now pay for their own initiatives.

3. Summer Sizzler Offering, Stephen McCloskey

Cape Light Compact Exccutive Commitiee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Stephen McCloskey stated that the Summer Sizzler promotion started on June 1* and goes until August 31%'. He
stated that anyone who has any home energy assessment and signs the weatherization contract within that time
will receive a $100 e-gift card.

Tom McNelis asked if that contract is with a contractor, and the reason he asks that is because people have been
having a tough time getting a hold of and scheduling with contractors. Stephen McCloskey stated that the
contract is coming from RISE Engineering after they perform the home energy assessment. Briana Kane stated
that customers do not need to go out and find their own weatherization contractor, RISE Engineering will offer
the work to contractors off of an approved list.

Brian Miner asked if RISE Engineering tracks lead time between registration and audits and reports back to the
Compact in any way. Stephen McCloskey stated that once the customer has been registered, they hear from
RISE Engineering within a couple days and then the audit is booked about 4 to 6 weeks out. He stated that once
the weatherization contract is signed, the weatherization is typically done within a month.

Matin Culik asked how the Compact is promoting this promotion. Maggie Downey stated that is a statewide
marketing event. She stated that it is in the Compact’s social media posts, on the website, and newsletter.

Alan Strahler stated that on the Vineyard we have been hearing that it is harder to get the audit and contractors
out there. He asked if the Compact is looking at how the Island is being served compared to the rest of the Cape.
Briana Kane stated that the Compact is looking at it. She stated that we have been having conversations with
our Community First Partner, Vineyard Power, on this topic. She stated that RISE Engineering and
weatherization contractors are out there monthly for designated weeks. There is continual work happening on
the Vineyard but there is a longer wait time, 10 to 12 weeks. She stated that in the case where a customer would
need a hot roof or specific type of air sealing, we have to get a hazmat ferry which are very hard to come by.
The wait time for a customer really depends on what they need for weatherization.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
1. Summer Power Supply Rates

Maggie Downey reviewed the Power Supply Rates: June ‘23 — December ’23 PowerPoint Slide. She stated they
are significantly lower than what they were the previous six months. The standard rates are lower than
Eversource’s basic service rate.

2. Discussion and Vote on Public Comment Protocols for Compact Meetings

Maggie Downey stated that in the Board Packet there are revisions to the public comment protocol. They are
being proposed as a result of a Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court case where citizens in a town of the
Commonwealth took issue with the town’s public comment protocols being too restrictive and in violation of
free speech. She stated that Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA) had a tech session that the legal
counsel attended and recommended guidance. She stated that counsel made recommendations to our existing
policy based on the changes in law and the recommendations of MMA. They are shown in redline.

Audrey Eidelman Kiernan stated that on the first page, third line down, that “in” should not be removed. It
should say “ineffective participation in its Governing Board™.

Cupe Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Brad Crowell moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors approve the revisions to the Compact’s Public Comment
Protocols.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Valerie Bell.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Brian Miner Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
[.eanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Nicola Blake West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)
3. CLC Shirts for Board members

Maggie Downey stated that Melissa Allard will be sending out an email to the Board to order new Cape Light
Compact shirts. She stated that these can be worn when representing the Compact at an event or meeting.

4. CVEO Update

Stephen McCloskey stated that many customers have been calling in, interested in CVEQ and they have been
put on a list. He stated that we have started the process of reviewing eligibility. He stated that so far, we have
confirmed 10 deed restricted properties to move forward to RISE Engineering to facilitate the CVEO home
energy site assessment. As well as one enhanced residential customer. He stated that three assessments have
been scheduled this week with the first happening today.

Leanne Drake and Richard Elkin left the meeting at 3:57PM.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 4:00 PM moved by Colin Odell, seconded by Joyce Flynn.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes

Cupe Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, additions and Committee/Board Approval

Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Brian Miner Chatham Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Tom McNellis Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Matt Patrick Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Wayne Taylor Mashpee Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nicola Blake West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13-0-0)
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
* Meeting Notice/Agenda
¢ May 10, 2023, Draft Open Session Meeting Minutes
» Cape Light Compact Aggregation Plan with Updates
» Regulatory Update 2023 Mid-Term Modification (MTM) and Energy Efficiency Surcharge (EES)
PowerPoint
» Power Supply Rates: June ‘23 — December ’23 PowerPoint Slide
e Summer Sizzler Promotion PowerPoint Slide
e Public Comment Protocols for Compact Meetings

2023 Operating Budget

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
June 14, 2023, Meeting Minuies



——
Aquinnah
Barnstable

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennis

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falfmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact

Meeting Date: 7/12/2023

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey

Supplemental Operating Budget Request

Proposed Motion(s)

I' move the CLCJPE Board of Directors approve the proposed supplemental budget request
of $120,00.00 for legal services in the Operating Budget.

| The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or
{ appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be

| necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

See attached presentation.

Record of Board Action

Motion by: Second by:

# Aye

# Nay

# Abstain

Disposition




Power Supply Reserve Fund m

Power Supply Reserve Fund - Fund Balance Analysis

2022 Year End Balance S 1,757,838.60
2023 Operating Budget S (733,669.00)
2023 Mil Adder Revenue thru 06.30.23 S 368,561.43
2023 Interest Revenue thru 05.31.23* S 25,568.44
Total S 1,418,299.47

* June interest hasn't been posted. It will be approximately $5,000.



7\ KO
LAW, PC.

Legal Services
2023 Appropriation

July 14, 2023 Governing Board Meeting



Legal Services 2023 Appropriation

» November 2022 Approved Legal Services Budget Estimate: $212,500
» November 2022 Approved Legal Services Budget Estimate Caveats:

» Did not include estimate for representation of CLC in any new
dockets

» Did not include work/drafting on significant legislation projects

» Did not account for DPU’s request for CLC to revise its Aggregation
Plan

» Did not account for work on unknown power supply projects
» Remaining Legal Services Budget as of 7/1/23: $40,496.02




>

2023 Activities Unaccounted for in 2022

Legal Services Budget Estimate

CLC participation in D.P.U. 23-50 (Investigation by the Department of Public
Utilities on its own Motion into the Provision of Basic Service). New docket
commencing January 4, 2023

CLC participation in D.P.U. 22-55 (Petition of Eversource for approval by
DPU of the Company's Cape Cod capital investment project proposal).
Extended procedural schedule required additional hearings and briefing
from Jan-Mar 2023

CLC participation in legislative effort to revise the municipal aggregation
statute (led by Rep. Vitolo, in coordination with municipal aggregation
stakeholders) and meeting with EEA Secretary Rebecca Tepper regarding
municipal aggregation matters

Revisions to the Aggregation Plan in response to DPU’s March 2, 2023 Letter
Request

CLC engagement with Vineyard Power regarding the Resiliency and
Affordability Program Income Eligible Ratepayer Assistance Initiative

Executive Session Meeting Minutes review project




Legal Services 2023 Appropriation

» Additional Budget Request for Remainder of 2023:

» General Power Supply Matters (e.g., advise on Open Meeting Law, Public Records
Law, general municipal law, monitor statewide aggregations, attend Board
Meetings, municipal competitive electric supply agreement procurement,
competitive electric supply agreement review and amendments, long-term power
purchase agreement negotiation and review, representation in non-energy
efficiency regulatory proceedings, DPU power supply related docket monitoring,
etc.)**: $110,000

» Other Miscellaneous Matters (e.g., monitor and review state legislation, OPEB
matters, monitor DPU net metering dockets, RUS Rural Energy Savings Program
(“RESP”), special legal research and direct expenses, etc.): $10,000

» Total: $120,000

** This budget does not account for any new proceedings that commence before
year end, or appeal of any existing proceedings. Those would be subject to
further review and appropriation by the Board.




ORG

01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001

OBJECT
5110
5119
5171
5173
5174
5175
5179
5180
5181
5210
5270
5272
5290
5301
5302
5309
5313
5314
5315
5316
5318
5319
5320
5341
5343
5344
5345
5400
5430
5490
5710
5720
5730
5731
5732
5741
5789
5850
5854
5855

2023 Operating Budget Expense Report 6/30/23

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROF REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

OP-SALARIES $  126,000.00 S 126,00000 $ 56,153.45 S £9,846.55 44.60
OP-SALARY RESERVE s 500000 S 5,000.00 3 - s 5,000.00 0.00
OP-RETIREMENT S 26,00000 $  26,000.00 $ - s 26,000.00 0.00
OP-GROUP INSURANCE S 7,500.00 § 7,500.00 $ 8,193.44 S (693.44) 109.20
OP-MEDICARE/OTHER TAXES ] 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 773.14 § 1,226.86 38.70
STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE  § 621.00 $ 621.00 5 63.86 S §57.14 10.30
OP-MISC FRINGES S 250.00 $ 250.00 $ 1200 § 238.00 4.80
OP-RETIREMENT LIABILITY 3 3,756.00 $ 3,756.00 § - 5 3,756.00 0.00
OP-OPEB LIABILITY s 19,889.00 §  19,885.00 S - S 19,889.00 0.00
OP-UTILITIES S 250.00 $ 250.00 3 40.53 § 209.47 16.20
OP-MISC RENTALS S 600.00 S 600.00 3 45.00 $ §55.00 7.50
OP-RENT 5 6,210.00 S 6,21000 $ 3,105.00 $ 3,105.00 50.00
OP-CUSTODIAL SERVICES 3 1,800.00 S 1,800.00 S 613.80 § 1,186.20 34.10
OP-ADVERTISING S $5,000.00 §  55,000.00 $ 3266466 S 22,335.34 55.40
OP-PUBLIC MARKETING SUPPORT S 57,343.00 ¢ 57,343.00 § 15,407.24 § 41,935.76 26.90
OP-IT SERVICES $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 S 277.20 § 722.80 27.70
OP-STAFF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP  § 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 S 791.00 § 4,209.00 15.80
OP-PAYROLL SERVICES 5 250,00 $ 250.00 § 7464 $ 175.36 29.90
OP-LEGAL SERVICES S 212,500.00 $ 212,500.00 $ 153,606.20 $ 58,893.80 72.30
OP-AUDIT FEES s 3,500.00 3% 3,500.00 & 2,222.10 § 1,277.90 63.50
OP-TREASURY SERVICES s 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 § 1,901.31 $ 10,098.69 15.80
OP-CONTRACTUAL $ 25,000.00 & 2500000 $ 2094084 $ 4,059.16 83.80
OP-OUTREACH/MARKETING CONTRAt % 35,000.00 & 3500000 $ 824363 § 26,756.37 23.60
QP-POSTAGE $ 6,000.00 6,00000 $ 3,18850 5 2,811.50 53.10
OP-TELEPHONES S 1,000.00 5 1,000.00 S 46012 $ 539.88 46.00
OP-INTERNET S 1,200.00 S 1,200.00 § 42064 5 779.36 35.10
OP-PRINTING S 12,000.00 3 12,000.00 § 5,964.95 $ 6,035.05 49,70
OP-SUPPLIES S 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 18.46 § 1,481.54 1.20
BUILDING RENOVATIONS S - S - 8 764.50 $ (764.50)  100.00
OP-FOQOD SUPPLIES S 3,000.00 § 3,000.00 $ 430134 $ {1,301.34) 14340
OP-TRAVEL IN STATE 5 5,000.00 S 5,000.00 $ 2,854.21 § 2,145.79 57.10
OP-TRAVEL QUT STATE 5 8,000.00 S 8,000.00 § 1,894.70 % 6,105.30 23.70
OP-SPONSORSHIPS S 51,00000 $  51,00000 $§ 41,600.00 $ 9,400.00 81.60
OP-SUBSCRIPTIONS S 25,000.00 §  25,00000 § 18,225.00 $ 6,775.00 72.90
OP-SOFTWARE LICENSES 5 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00 S5 766.67 § 1,333.33 36.50
OP-INSURANCE s 5,000.00 $ $,000.00 5 - S 5,000.00 0.00
OP-UNPAID BILLS s 500.00 S 500.00 $ - ) 500.00 0.00
OP-MISC EQUIPMENT s 500.00 $ 500.00 § 494,93 § 5.07 99.00
OP-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM  § 3,900.00 $ 3,900.00 S - 5 3,900.00 0.00
OP-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT s 1,500.00 S 1,500.00 $ - $ 1,500.00 0.00
Grand Total $  733,669.00 § 733,669.00 S 386,083.06 S 347,585.94 0.53

Jan-May Mil Adder Revenue $ 368,661.43



Eversource EV Charger Offer

- Rebates are now available for level 2 Wi-Fi enabled EV
chargers and associated wiring installation/upgrade costs
* must be 240V and less than 80 amps
« be listed on the state appliance standard database
(https://www.appliancestandards.org/ )

Home Type Account Type Rebate (up to)

Single Family Market Rate $700
Single Family Discount Rate $1,700
MultiFamily (2-4) Market Rate $1,400
MultiFamily (2-4) Discount Rate $2,700
Single Family EIC $1,000

MultiFamily (2-4) EJC $2,000




Eversource EV Charger Offer

* Info Page: https//mww.eversource com/content/residential/save-money-energy/clean-energy-
options/electric-vehicles/charging-stations/wma

° Applicatlon Portal: ntipss/eversourcemaev.clearesult.com/browse-rebates

« Managed Charging (May be a requirement for the rebate):

https://www.eversource.com/content/residential/save-money-energy/clean-energy-options/electric-

vehicles/ev-charger-managed-charging

« Managed charging offer is not live yet but will include additional incentives for
enrolling/participating

« Business offers are also available:
https://Mww.eversource.com/content/business/save-money-energy/clean-energy-

options/electric-vehicles/business-ev-charging-rebates

« CLCis notinvolved in the administration of these offers. We were made aware of an issue where
Cape and Vineyard customers were not able to apply. Eversource is correcting the issue but has
not provided a timeline. Customers can contact EversourceMAEVsupport@clearesult.com or call
888-281-5224 to be notified when the application portal is available.




	Final June 14 2023 CLC Board Meeting Packet (2).pdf
	ADPF8BC.tmp
	Summer Sizzler Promotion





